

# Minutes of the Llandyrnog Community Council held on the 15<sup>th</sup> September 2020 – the meeting was held virtually

## Present:

CLLrs Parry ( joined 7:30 but had sent apology) A.Evans,J.McGuire,A.Rowley Williams,R.Griffith, G.Butler,P.Gore Rees, E.Williams,H.Wright, A.Thomas,Clerk and Member of Public.

Apologies: there were no apologies

Declaration of Interest – there were no declarations of interest

## Community Policeman

Was not present however there were incidents of anti social behaviour in Cae Nant during early hours 12<sup>th</sup> September and Clerk to see if the Police could possibly increase their presence in the area

## Confirmation of minutes

It was proposed and seconded that the minutes of the August meeting as presented were a true record of the proceedings

## Correspondence

- Note of thanks from Church for the contribution towards upkeep of Cemetery
- Virtual open doors events – had been circulated to members
- One Voice Wales virtual training – had been circulated to members to see if anyone would be interested but no response
- E mails regarding gates on bridleway between London Bridge and Moel Famau car park – Clerk had spoken to owners others to monitor and report back

- 6 Gladstone Terrace – boundary between rear garden and Cae Nant – owner requested fence to be repaired – apparently the Council had put up the fence – decided as a gesture of goodwill and without prejudice to repair the fence since it was a chain link fence directly linked to Olivers Row and uncertainty as to exact ownership – this decision was not unanimous
- Quotation from Carpet Emporium £761.63 inc vat
- Quotation from Happy Homes £687.73 inc vat

### Matters Arising

- Footpath 26 Llandyrnog to Pentrefelin – Clerk to seek yet another update
- Salt bins – there had been a consultation and seems that the scheme is going ahead using smaller bins strategically placed but no promise of green colour
- Bench – although posted to DCC July no response and the cheque had not been cashed so presumed lost – will have to submit another application
- Waymarkers around White House – additional markers fixed hopefully matter sorted
- Butterfly Garden – trellis arrived and fixed need to order and fix plaque – Clerk to organise
- Ballstop fencing had been repaired
- Carmara House – no response from Planning – Clerk to re visit
- Blocked path Llwybr Tyrnog between White House Bungalow and Tan y Glyn – Paul Owen had sent the tenant a letter requesting that the path be cleared however being that the crop was near to being ready it may be that he has been given some grace this time – CC need to be more proactive next year in reporting these matters early in the season
- Llwybr Tyrnog – footbridge over Nant Simon – had been repaired
- Cae Nant – Clerk to contact school to see if they would be interested in an engagement event and contact three suppliers for ideas.

### Reports

There were no reports

## Financial Report

Clerk had circulated full financial report to members and scanned and sent Statements to Chair and Vice Chair who confirmed that the summary of balances was correct

## Matters for Payment

J.A.Jones	Caretaking cae nant	£72.00
H.W.Jones	Cleaning cocoa rooms	£36.00
B.Davies	Clerks wages	£148.38
HMRC	Tax and NI contributions	£68.40

Members agree to pay the above amount

## Planning Matters

Cllr Parry declared an interest

The applications listed below had been circulated in between meetings

application	18/2020/0634
proposal	Detail of phasing of development
location	Land by Maes Llan
comments	Circulated in between meetings no adverse comments

application	18/2020/0594
proposal	Details of appearance, landscaping and layout
location	Land by Maes Llan
comments	Comment re 30mph sign but they are shown as being moved – DCC have not asked for any off site road improvements and query regarding claim that the development was SBD although the SBD Officer had not seen the drawings

application	18/2020/0607
proposal	Proposed construction of car port
location	Fron Fanadl
comments	No comments

### Members Items

- Post Office was closed week commencing 14<sup>th</sup> September while Postmistress on leave – Clerk to contact Post Office to seek clarification and assurances that the reduced footfall will not affect any future decision
- Concerns about the irregular bus service – new timetable has been posted and there should be no mis understanding
- Not under members items however there had been reports of irresponsible dog owners letting their dogs foul on Cae Nant and there was a possibility of a joint venture with the Llandyrnog Sports and Football Club( LISFC) in putting up CCTV cameras however the LISFC had not approached the Council and it was decided not to discuss further unless the CC were approached – there were serious and real concerns about CCTV cameras around childrens play areas however guidance would be sought on this matter should it be raised in the future

Date of next meeting Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> October 7:00 via Zoom